



HENDERSON POLICE DEPARTMENT

RICHARD D. PERKINS
Chief of Police



223 Lead Street ♦ P.O. Box 95050 ♦ Henderson, NV 89009-5050 ♦ (702) 267-4500

June 11, 2008

Mayor Oscar Goodman and Las Vegas City Council
400 Stewart Ave.
Las Vegas, NV 89101

Subject: Lee's Discount Liquor

Dear Mayor ~~Goodman~~ *OSCAR*:

The City of Henderson Police Department conducted a background investigation as a prerequisite to the issuance of a business license requested by Mr. Hae Un Lee, owner of Lee's Discount Liquors. Mr. Lee successfully completed this process and no concerns were uncovered to cause the City of Henderson to reject his application for the license. Mr. Lee was granted a business license for Lee's Discount Liquor and there are now two locations operating within the City of Henderson – 4427 E. Sunset Road and 10935 S. Eastern Avenue.

In reviewing the calls-for-service at the two Henderson locations, I did not find Lee's Liquor to be at fault in any of the minor disturbance calls nor those related to criminal activity. Based on this review, the Henderson Police Department finds Lee's Discount Liquor to be a responsible packaged liquor license operator and business within the City of Henderson.

If I can be of any further assistance to you or provide additional information, please do not hesitate to call me at 267-4501.

Sincerely,

Richard D. Perkins
Chief of Police

RDP/sba

cc: George Garcia, G.C. Garcia, Inc.

Submitted at City Council
Date 6/18/08 Item 95/96

NORTH LAS VEGAS POLICE



Joseph K. Forti
ACTING CHIEF OF POLICE



June 9, 2008

Mayor Oscar Goodman and City Council
400 Stewart Avenue
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101

Dear Mayor Goodman:

The North Las Vegas Police Department conducted a background investigation based on a package liquor business license by Mr. Hae Un Lee. Mr. Lee successfully passed this process and no matters of interest were found to reject his application. Lee's discount liquor obtained a business license and has been in operation since that time.

In reviewing the Calls For Services at his current location in North Las Vegas only one call for service was generated, as of this letter's date, and it was not related to criminal activity. Based on this review we would find Lee's Discount Liquor to be a good package liquor license operator with no experience of any problems.

Hopefully, this information helps you in evaluating the suitability of Lee's Discount Liquor for a Use Permit. Please call me if you have any questions at 633-1748. Thank you.

Sincerely,

Joseph K. Forti
Chief of Police

JFK:sk



Submitted to City Council

Date: 6/18/08 BY: 92/96